

Rodney Brugger

Director-Office Advisory Team



Rodney joined Meridian Real Estate in March 2008. Previously, he worked for SITUS Realty Corp. and Hokanson Companies where he handled office and industrial transactions. His experience includes assisting Fortune 500 companies with site selection services for distribution facilities in multiple markets as well as site selection for branch banks. Rodney's efforts at Meridian Real Estate will be focused on Tenant Representation services to office users.

Real Estate Specialty

Office Brokerage Services
Tenant & Landlord Representation
Investment Analysis
Acquisition & Disposition

Professional History

Meridian Real Estate
Director, Office Advisory Team
2008

SITUS Realty Corporation
2006-2008

Hokanson Companies, Inc.
2003-2006

Education

University of Southern Indiana 1995
Bachelor's Degree-Business
Administration/Finance & Marketing

Achievements / Qualifications

Southeast Missouri State University 1994-1995
Member of Baseball Team

Wabash Valley College 1992-1994
Member of Baseball Team

Professional Affiliations

Rainmakers Advisory Board Member-2006
(Indiana's fastest growing Business Development Organization)

IHSAA Football Member Official

Men's Club – Holy Spirit at Geist Parish
Vice President-2004